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MEMORANDUM

FOR < MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the herein memorandum dated 5 April 2021 of DPWH Regional
Director NERIE D. BUENO, CESO III, DPWH Region VIII, endorsing the request for the
approval of the Modification of Mario D. Villena, OIC-District Engineer, Northem
Samar First District Engineering Office, Catarman, Northemn Samar, of the project under
FY 2021 General Appropriation Act {GAA), to wit;
As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description

UACS No. 320101107027000
Project ID: PO0521721VS

002: Protect Lives and Properties 002: Protect Lives and Properties

Flood Management - Construction/ Maintenance of | Flood Management - Construction/ Maintenance of
Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Control Structure along Construction lood Control Structure along
Poblacion, Victoria, Northern Samar Poblagierr, Victoria, Northern Samar
. ' Unit Cost . = Unit Cost Estimated
Physicatl Target | (P'000) Allocation Physical Target (P'000) Cost
Cwi-Construction of | p 453 63903 Cw1- CW1-Construction | p 546 15777
Flood Mitigation I . of Flood Mitigation "
: ) | /lineal £ 10,246880M ] . { lineal P 18-746880M
W. 98.87 lineal | TS Struct/ure{.}S.SO lineal meters &
meters | = eters
y.d EAO g po2ooizom b EAO P 0.209120M
Total: | P10.456M | , i Totak: | P 10.456M

Justifications: foi W n

1. To change the physical target from 98.87 tineal meters (based on AIP) to 38.50 Lineal meters,
which is the actual length of the project.

orks of the project involves
ers), voluminous emban
at with

2. Based on the approved pian and actual site condition, the scope
construction.of revetment on steel sheet piles foundation (.=
and provision of gabions, in which the unit cost of P 266,152.72/lineal meter was arriv
the corresponding physical target of 38.50 lineal meters, copy 3 i
Reasonableness of Cost Estimate for your reference and guidance

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the saiff project is found in
Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consid€ration and approval.

ROBERT® R. BERNARDO, CESO 1
Undersecretary for Operations
in Visayas, NCR and Region IV-B
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MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
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